



# MEHRAN ABBAS

## SOFTWARE ENGINEER

I am a motivated and personable well-determined fresh graduate of software engineering, with ambition to learn and gain more experience in the software development industry and software development project management. A key strength is communication; for building strong relationships with people in order to deliver the best results.

## Experience

### Oxmite Digital Limited

Position: React Js & Laravel Developer

April 2023-August 2023,

Job

### Kwick Hitech & Solutions Islamabad

Position: Android Developer

September 2022-March 2023,

Job

### Piffers - Security Services Islamabad

Position: IT support intern

June 2022-September 2022,

Internship

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor's

International Islamic University Islamabad

2018 - 2022,

Degree

Software Engineering

CGPA

3.26,

### Higher Secondary Education

Islamabad Model College for Boys F-8/4 Islamabad

2016 - 2018,

Degree

Intermediate Studies of Computer Science

Grade

B, 1st Division,

## Programming Background

- **Android**
  - Skilled
- **Java**
  - Skilled
- **Laravel (PHP)**
  - Skilled
- **ReactJs**
  - Skilled

## PROJECTS

Augmented Reality Based Furniture Store Android App (Final year Project)

Kasookoo.com (ReactJs) (ODL)

Dough With The Flow WebApp (ReactJs, Laravel)(ODL)

Personal Library and Reading Assistant (ReactJS, Laravel)(ODL)



mehranabbas@icloud.com



+923025319033



Islamabad

## SKILLS

React Js

Android Development

Java

Git/ GitHub

Laravel

## LANGUAGES

Urdu

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency

## INTERESTS

Android Developments

Web Development

MERN STACK

ReactJs & React Native